RFP Questions: Part 3

1. How big is the selection committee?
The selection committee will have 4 to 6 members
2. How many staff is the WIB making available?
There are two WIB staff positons that will be available for assistance and guidance.
3. What is the scoring rubric for each of the 5 mitigation strategies?
The review committee has not yet put together a scoring rubric.
4. Will you be non-responsive if you bid on 4 out of the 5 mitigation strategies?
The WIBBCW Board is realizes the magnitude of the implementing solutions to all of the 5
workforce issues at one time. The Board also recognizes that respondents may specialize in
mitigating specific workforce issues. Therefore, multiple proposals may be chosen based
proposal content, specialized experience, cost and what is most advantageous for the WIBBCW
Board. However the WIBBCW Board requests that proposals have a suitable response to each of
the mitigation strategies.
5. Who did Phase 1?
Transform Consulting
6. How much time on-site time is expected for the consultant?
The WIBBCW Board does not have an expectation in regards to the amount of time that the
consultant would be onsite. The respondent should account for the expected time needed for
implementing each mitigation strategy.
7. How many staff should be budgeted for implementation?
Proposals should include projected staff/consultant costs, however it is expected that staff
located within the Butler, Clermont and Warren County OMJ centers will be implementing the
mitigations strategies.
8.

Is the RFP a request for only plan to address mitigation strategies or does the WIBBCW Board
want implementation of the included?
The RFP language on page 4 and 8 that references implementation taking place in a different
phase are incorrect. Bidders are required to include in their proposal a master implementation
plan for each of the five (5) mitigation strategies. Implementation will take place through the
Butler, Clermont and Warren County OMJ centers.

